Sackley, Pip

From: Wallace, James

Sent: Monday, 25 August 2014 1:02 PM
To: Wh Cummins, Tom
Subject: RE: Catch Up

i

We are waiting on locking down a few other meetings, however Wednesday 3 Sept 2014 afternoon looks ok. If you can
let me know some times I'll get back to you by the end of the week.

Regards
James

James Wallace | Regional Manager Development (Vic, WA & NT) Development Unit | Property Provisioning Group |
Defence Housing Australia

26 Brisbane Avenue Barton ACT 2600

Mo Tel: 03 9947 8134

james wallace@dna.gov.au | www.dha.gov.au

From
Sent: Monday, 25 August 2014 12:29 PM
To: Cummins, Tom

Cc: Wallace, James

Subject: Re: Catch Up

Good moring Tom

Great to hear from you, and | would be delighted to meet James as well - | sincerely appreciate your consideration. I've
checked my calendar for that week, and at this stage, I'm relatively clear except for Monday morming, and early
Thursday morming. Let me know whatever works for you and Il lock it in if you know what you are doing. Otherwise, I'l
tentatively keep time free on which ever day may likely work best.

Thanks again Tom - speak soon.

R

Sent from my iPad
On 24 Aug 2014, at 4:33 pm, "Cummins, Tom" <tom.cummins@dha.gov.au<mailto:tom.cummins@dha.gov.au>> wrote:

HiSSA

I am going to be over in Perth the week after next. It would be of benefit for you fo meet James Wallace while | am over
there.

James is co-ordinating an agenda for our visit, so | have included him with this email.




Regards

Tom Cummins | Director Development Program PPG | Defence Housing Australia Level 13, 2-12 Macquarie Street,

Parramatta NSW 2150 vvIs

Tel: 02 9762 5615 | Fax: 02 6222 2223 | Mobile_

Email: tom.cummins@dha.gov.au<mailto:tom.cummins@dha.gov.au> | Website:
www.dha.gov.<http://www.dha.gov./>au

From'

Sent: Friday, 22 August 2014 4:40 PM
To: Cummins, Tom
Subject; Catch Up

Good afterncon Tom

| hope all is well for you and the family — any thoughts on when you may be over this way? When last we spoke, there
was consideration to a visit in the coming weeks. In any case, [ trust all is well and I'll look forward to catching up with
you soon.

s47F

Our vision is to be 'the best people to work with'
P Think before you print! Please consider the environment.

This email and any attachment is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. Dissemination, distribution or copying
of this e-mail or the information herein by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. Any views expressed
in this e-mail communication are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be
the views omf you have received this e-mail in error please destroy the message and any attachments. If

you require verfication of authenticity of sender, please contact

Important;

This email and any attachments may be confidential and may be privileged. If the email is not addressed to you please
return it to us and destroy any copies you may have. Unauthorised use of this email and any attachment is prohibited.




Defence Housing Australia take no responsibility for misdirection, corruption or unauthorised use of email
communications nor for any damage that may be caused as a result of transmitting or receiving an email
communication.

Defence Housing Australia will send you correspondence and documents by email if you request or if you use email to
contact us. Email is not a secure form of communication and may transmit computer viruses.

intmr01.dha.gov.au<http:/fintmr01.dha.gov.au>[6428172]
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Our vision is to be ‘the best people to work with'
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
you require verification of authenticity of sender, please contact Sagla




Sackley, Pip

From: Wallace, James

Sent: Ww September 2014 12:47 PM
To:

Ce: Cummins, Tom

Subject: Re: WWestern Australia

Thanks s4rF

| actually briefly melast week in a cafe whilst in another meeting.
Also, thanks for the invite, however | will have to decline the basketball invitation.

Regards
James

Sent from my wireless handheld device.

s47F
on 8 sep 2014, at 2:27 o AN - -

Goed afternoon Gents
As promised, find the details for Sl at Sal@over here in Perth. A lovely gal, and will be only too
happy to have a chat with you. Let me know if there is anything | can do for you at this end, or at

very least make the connection in person for you with her.
Also - let me know you’re thoughts on joining us for a basketball game in our Corporate Suite if

interested. Have a great week.

s47F




Sackley, Pip

From: s47F

Sent: Monday, 22 September 2014 5:28 PM
To: Wallace, James

Subject: Re: NT Connection

Attachments: Archived attachment list.txt

Thanks James. I'l give him a call.

Sent from my iPad

On 22 Sep 2014, at 2:01 pm, "Wallace, James" <James . Wallace@dha.gov.au<mailto:James.Wallace@dha.gov.au>>
wrote:

Happy for you to talk to Suialldirectly.

James Wallace | Regional Manager Development (Vic, WA & NT) Development Unit | Property Provisioning Group |
Defence Housing Australia

26 Brishane Avenue Barton ACT 2600

Mob: addd | Tel: 03 9947 8134

james.wallace@dha.gov.au<mailto;james.wallace@dha.gov.au> | www.dha.gov.au<http://www.dha.gov.au>

s47F

From
Sent: Monday, 22 September 2014 1:34 PM
To: Wallace, James

Subject: RE: NT Connection

Hi James

Thanks for the conversation this morning — sincerely appreciate you thinking of us. I've just been speaking with
Sl o Operations Manager, and he's very interested and keen to draft something for you. He's asked a couple of
questions however, in order to provide you with a scenario on our ability to facilitate operations for you. Are you able to
identify whether retaining walls are being built? It is deep sewer on site, what services are being provided to the lots?

| appreciate you won't be in tune with these questions, and perhaps it's a little too detailed for what you may need for
your discussions this week, but we are eager to provide you with a reasonable outline. I've had a message from
this morning, so I'd be happy to touch base with him if you are comfortable for me to do so. Thanks again James.




Qur vision is to be ‘the best people to work with'
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
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From: Wallace, James [mailto:James.Wallace@dha.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 22 September 2014 10:06 AM
Toﬁ

Subject: RE: NT Connection

H

Would you please give me a call regarding DHA's NT projects.




Regards
James

James Wallace | Regional Manager Development (Vic, WA & NT) Development Unit | Property Provisioning Group |
Defence Housing Australia
26 Brishane Avenue Barton ACT 2600

Mob: A | Tel: 03 9947 8134

james. wallace@dha.gov.au<mailto:james.wallace@dha.gov.au> | www.dha.gov.au<http://www.dha.gov.au>

From i

Sent: Friday, 19 September 2014 5:24 PM
To: Wallace, James

Subject: NT Connection

Good afternoon James

I hope all is well for you and the team, and the week has been productive for you. I'm looking to head to Darwin in mid
October, and wondering whether | could possible ask for the contact details of your man on the ground in the NT? |
thought | might try and make an introduction and meet while in town if neither of you have an issues with this. Is it at all
possible to extend the request for your PM in Melbourne as well?

Either way, I'll look forward to speaking with you soon. Have a great weekend.

iiiiIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

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
in this e-mail communication are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them fo be

the views of NI !f you have received this e-mail in error please destroy the message and any attachments. If
you require verification of authenticity of sender, please contact“

This email and any attachments may be confidential and may be privileged. If the email is not addressed to you please
return it fo us and destroy any copies you may have. Unauthorised use of this email and any attachment is prohibited.

Important:




Defence Housing Australia take no responsibility for misdirection, corruption or unauthorised use of email
communications nor for any damage that may be caused as a result of transmitting or receiving an email
communication.

Defence Housing Australia will send you correspondence and documents by emall if you request or if you use email to
contact us. Email is not a secure form of communication and may transmit computer viruses.

intmr02.dha.gov.au<http:/fintmr02.dha.gov.au>[8835123]

Important;

This email and any attachments may be confidential and may be privileged. !f the email is not addressed to you please
return it to us and destroy any copies you may have. Unauthorised use of this email and any attachment is prohibited.

Defence Housing Australia take no responsibility for misdirection, corruption or unauthorised use of emalil
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

intmr01.dha.gov.au<http:/fintmr01.dha.gov.au>[6839326]




Sackley, Pip

From: s47F

Sent: Wednesday, 10 September 2014 12:52 PM
To: Wallace, James; Cummins, Tom

Subject: RE: ZX{§l/Vestern Australia
Attachments: Archived attachment list.txt

Good morning James

No worries at all on the declining the offer - | completely understand that it’s a difficult opportunity to meet given
you're on the other side of the country, and your schedule would be busy at the best of times.

I’ll look forward to catching up with you again when you're over here, Have a great week. Thanks again for making
the time to come and see us.

[ E S S e

Our Vvision is to be ‘the best people to work with’
g& Think before you print! Please consider the environment.

This email and any attachment Is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or
otherwise protected from disclosure. Dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or the Information hereln by anyone other than the intended recipient is
prohiblted. Any views expressed in this e-mail communication are those of the Individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them o be the views

of If vou have recelved this e-mall In error please destroy the message and any attachments, If you require verification of authenticity of sender, please
contac@h_
From: Wallace, James [mailto:James.Wallace@dha.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 10 September 2014 10:47 AM
To:Eﬂi

Cc: Cummins, Tom
Subject: Re:Eddll\Western Australia

| actually briefly metSiiisilliast week in a cafe whilst in another meeting.

Also, thanks for the invite, however | will have to decline the basketball invitation.

Regards
James

Sent from my wireless handheld device.




Good afternoon Gents

As promised, find the details forull 2t @@l over here in Perth. A lovely gal, and will be only too
happy to have a chat with you. Let me know if there is anything | can do for you at this end, or at
very least make the connection in person for you with her.

Also - let me know you're thoughts on joining us for a basketball game in our Corporate Suite if
interested. Have a great week.

s47F

Our vision is to be ‘the best people to work with'
4 Think before you print! Please consider the environment.

This email and any attachment is intended only for the person or entily to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise
protected from disclosure. Dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or the
information herein by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. Any views
expressed in this e-mail communication are those of the individual sender, except where the
sender specifically states them io be the views of | P Ifyou have received this e-mail

in error please destroy the message and any attachments. If vou require verification of
authenticity of sender, please contact

Important:

This email and any attachments may be confidential and may be privileged. If the email is not addressed to
you please return it to us and destroy any copies you may have. Unauthorised use of this email and any
attachment is prohibited.

Defence Housing Australia take no responsibility for misdirection, corruption or unauthorised use of email
communications nor for any damage that may be caused as a result of transmitting or receiving an email
communication.

Defence Housing Australia will send you correspondence and documents by email if you request or if you
use email to contact us. Email is not a secure form of communication and may transmit computer viruses.

intmr02.dha.gov.au[8722837]




Sackley, Pip

s47F
From: 3 L
Sent: Thursday, 4 September 2014 4:39 PM
To: Cummins, Tom: Wallace, James
Cc:
Subject: Thank You
Attachments: Archived attachment list.txt

Good afternoon Gents

| just wanted to drop you a quick note to thank you both sincerely for stopping by yesterday, to spend a moment of
your time with us. As suggested, we are tooking forward to getting to know you both a little more in the future,
and perhaps the opportunity will present itself to work together pending a level of comfort for both of us.

As mentioned yesterday, s47F as been introduced to Peter
Howman some months ago, for discussions on ways the Development Team may be able to offer support in your
cpportunities here in WA. I have included in this note, and as suggested yesterday, | would like to make an
introduction between you andggfiivhen next in town if suitable for you.

Finally, we outlined the thought of having you join us for a basketball game if you’re interested in a little
downtime from your busy schedule if the timing works. Let me know if either or both of you would like to join me
for either option as mentioned below. ['ll look forward to speaking with you again soon, and catch up with you
again in the future, Have a safe trip home,

Perth Arena: Corporate Suite
All food and beverages provided.

Perth Wildcats vs New Zealand Breakers
Friday.8.0ctober.2014

OR

Perth Wildcats vs Cairns Taipans
Friday.6.February.2014

s47F

g

This emali and any attachmenl is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that Is privileged, confidentlal or

otherwise protected from disclosure. Dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or the information herein by anyone other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. Any views expressed in this e-mail communication are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specificaily states them to be the views
oYY f vou have received this e-mail in error please destroy the message and any attachments. If you require verification of authenticity of sender, please

contact [Nidd




Sackley, Pip

From: s4/F

Sent: Wednesday, 27 August 2014 5:12 PM
To: Wallace, James

Subject: Accepted:l DHA catch up

Thanks James. We look forward to seeing you next week. Thank you again.




Sackley, Pip

From: Wallace, James

Sent: Friday, 23 January 2015 11:21 AM
To: %

Subject: : Touching Base
Attachments: Archived attachment list.{xt

Quick Look

o

Happy for you to pass on my details.

I'll be in Perth 2-5 Feb 2015 if you have time for a coffee.
Regards

James

James Wallace | Regional Manager Development (Vic, WA & NT)
Development Unit | Property Provisioning Group | Defence Housing Australia

Level 3, 120 Bay St Port Melbourne Vic 3207
Mob [ Tel: 03 9947 8134
James. wallace@dha.gov.au | www.dha.gov.au

Sent: Thursday, anuary :

To: Wallace, James

Subject; FW: Touching Base

G’day James

Just following up on the email from yesterday, | bumped into a consultant today who made mention to me that he
would like to look at getting connected to someone at DHA. | was honest to say that | know you and others there,
and would ask you if it’s possible that he might be provided your details for a connection. Just to outline, the
person | speak of iu hese guys are the leading survey consultancy in
WA - very well known and respected in the industry, and known well with the tikes of SII{SEENN-" T3

both I believe you are dealing with in some form or another.
Let me know if this would be okay. Cheers.

s47F

- EI e —

This email and any attachment is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contaln Information that is privileged, confidential or

otherwise protected from disclosure. Dissemination, distribution or copylng of this e-mail or the Information herein by anyone other than the infended reclpient is
prohlbited. Any views expressed In this e-mall communlcation are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the views
of WA= !/ you have received this e-mall in error please destroy the message and any attachments. if you require verlfication of authenticity of sender, please

contact Y iyd=

Sent: Wednesday, 21 January 2015 4:17 PM




To: 'james.wallace@dha.gov.au’

Subject: Touching Base

Greetings James

Best wishes to you and your family for 2015. [ hope the year will shape to be action packed and exciting for you -
more importantly, productive. | was going to touch base witat some point in the next week or so, but |
thought | would check in with you to see if your new PM here in Perth has started yet.

I'm also in Melbourne for Tuesday 3 March to Thursday midday 5" March. There’s every chance you may be
interstate, but it never hurts to check. Either way, I’ll look forward to catching up with you soon. | hope you're
having a great week.




Sackley, Pip

From: Wallace, James
Sent: mber 2014 1:30 PM

To:
Subject: Accepted: 8:00am - DHASGH Breakfast




Sackley, Pip

From: Wallace, James

Sent: Monday, 25 August 2014 1:02 PM
To: Y C . mmins, Tom
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

Mob: S Tc!: 03 9947 8134

james.wallace@dha.gov.au | www.dha.gov.au

----- Original Message-----

From:

Sent: Monday, 25 August 2014 12:29 PM
To: Cummins, Tom

Cc: Wallace, James

Subject: Re: Catch Up

(Good morning Tom

Great to hear from you, and | would be delighted to meet James as well - | sincerely appreciate your consideration. 've
checked my calendar for that week, and at this stage, I'm relatively clear except for Monday morning, and early
Thursday morning. Let me know whatever works for you and I'll lock it in if you know what you are doing. Otherwise, I'l
tentatively keep time free on which ever day may likely work best.

Thanks again Tom - speak soon.

v G

Sent from my iPad
On 24 Aug 2014, at 4:33 pm, "Cummins, Tom" <tom.cummins@dha.gov.au<mailto:tom.cummins@dha.gov.au>> wrote:

| am going fo be over in Perth the week after next. It would be of benefit for you to meet James Wallace while | am over
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
Parramatta NSW 2150

Tel: 02 9762 5615 | Fax: 02 6222 2223 | Mabile: Sl EEGNG

Email: tom.cummins@dha.gov.au<mailto:tom.cummins@dha.gov.au> | Website:
www.dha.gov.<http.//www.dha.gov./>au

From: il

Sent: Friday, 22 August 2014 4:40 PM
To: Cummins, Tom

Subject: Catch Up

Good afternoon Tom

| hope all is well for you and the family — any thoughts on when you may be over this way? When last we spoke, there
was consideration to a visit in the coming weeks. In any case, | trust all is well and I'll look forward to catching up with
you scon.

s47F

Qur vision is to be 'the best people to work with'
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
the views of If you have received this e-mail in error please destroy the message and any attachments. If

you require verification of authenticity of sender, please contact S TGTGTGTGTGNGNGNE

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
communications nor for any damage that may be caused as a result of fransmitting or receiving an email
communication.

Defence Housing Australia will send you correspondence and documents by email if you request or if you use email to
contact us. Email is not a secure form of communication and may transmit computer viruses.

intmr01.dha.gov.au<http:/fintmr01.dha.gov.au>[6428172)
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

the vim If you have received this e-mail in error please destroy the message and any attachments. If
you require verification of authenticity of sender, please c“




10

Sackley, Pip

From: Wallace, James

Sent: Tuesday, 24 March 2015 8:16 AM
To:

Subject: Re: Good to see you
Attachments: Archived attachment list.txt

Quick Look

Good to catch up. Let me know when you are next in Melbourne,

Regards
James

Sent from my iPhone

Hey James

Great to see you last week in Sydney mate - [ hope everything went as expected for you and the
crew. I’ll look forward to catching up with you again when we’re both in the same state at some
point. I’ll give you a buzz when I’'m heading back to Melbourne - currently scheduled for the second
week of April at this stage. Have a great week,
P.S. - I'm going to pass your details on tofusll hese
guys are the leading survey company in WA if you aren't already connected and using them. Worth
a chat at very least.

s47F

Our Vision 1s to be ‘the best people to work with’
g4 Think before you printl Please consider the envirenment,

This email and any attachment is intended only for the person or entity fo which it is addressed and may contain information that is

privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. Dissemnination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or the Information
herein by anyone other than the Iintended reclplent Is prohlbited. Any views expressed is e-mall communication are those of the

Individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of you have recelved -
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